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Rivera, Maribel

From: mhartney @ffaa.org

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 1:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Scholarship Fund

To Whom It May Concern;
Please update your records with the new address for the

Florida Fertilizer and Agrichemical Association Scholarship Fund, Inc,
Document Number N40518
FEI/EIN Number 593057501

The new address {formerly Winter Haven) is:

Florida Fertilizer and Agrichemical Association Scholarship Fund, Inc.
302 5. Massachusetts Ave.

Suite 119

Lakeland, FL 33801

O: Bb3-686-4827

F: 863-682-8626

FFAA no longer has a P.O. Box so please delete that information and use only the Lakeland street address for FFAA.

Thank you.

Warm Florida regards,
Mary

Mary C. Hartney

President ;

Florida Fertilizer & Agrichemical Association
C: 863-287-8668

E: mhartney(@ffaa.org

www.ffaa.org

Please make sure you have updated your records with our new {as of 3/31/11) Lakeland address and numbers:
‘302 S. Massachusetts Ave., Suite 119, Lakeland, FL 33801

0: 863-686-4827

F: 863-682-8626
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